

Forrabury & Minster Parish Council



Minutes : 14th July 2016

Page 1 of 3

Present Cllr Hockin, Cllr Ferrett, Cllr Martin, Cllr Bright, Cllr Rodda, Cllr Chater,

06.01 Apologies – Cllr Smith, Cllr Jarvis, Cllr Haddy, Cllr Edwards & CCllr Brown

06.02 Declarations of Interest – none

06.03 Public Participation – 1 members of the public present

A member of the public spoke regarding New Road, in that the clerk had sent two letters/emails to Bert Biscoe at Cornwall Council with no response. He suggested speed camera signs to slow traffic. CCllr Brown at the opening meeting two years ago felt low level measures could be an option.

06.04 Planning - To consider planning applications received

Application	PA16/05152
Proposal	Listed Building Consent for improvements, internal alterations and new window openings
Location	5 Penally Terrace Boscastle PL35 0HA
Applicant	Mr Harris

Cllr Martin proposed the Council support this application. Seconded by Cllr Bright. All in favour. Resolved.

06.05 To consider any other planning applications received by time of meeting - none

06.06 Minutes

Minutes of the meeting held on 9th June 2016 - Cllr Chater proposed the minutes be accepted as a true record. Seconded by Cllr Rodda. All in favour. Cllr Martin abstained not at meeting. Resolved.

Minutes of the meeting held on 22nd June 2016 - Cllr Chater proposed the minutes be accepted as a true record. Seconded by Cllr Ferrett. All in favour. Cllr Martin and Cllr Bright abstained not at meeting. Resolved.

06.07 Matters to report (only) from previous meetings minutes

Cllr Hockin asked if the Clerk had spoken to the dog warden regarding dogs using the wall and shop fronts on Bridge walk. The clerk was still awaiting a response.

06.08 Items from previous meeting

Highways – Cllr Bright suggested sign similar to those in Pipers Pool, clerk to revisit these types of signs with Cornwall Council. Refuse and Rubbish strewn in the streets on collection days. Cllr Martin suggested an article in the blowhole. Clerk to draft a standard letter to be issued to offenders. Cllr Martin proposed placing speed camera signs and a dummy Camera on New Road. Seconded by Cllr Bright. All in favour.

New Road hedge cutting has been done but the council felt not back or high enough. Clerk to write to Cornwall Council asking for the cut to be redone.

Parish Fund/Toilets – Cllr Chater reported the toilet wer handed over from Cornwakk Council to the CIC on 1st July. It is early days but on the whole thing seem to be going well.

Parish Plan (Environment and Energy) - from the plan results street lighting could be reduced or changed to lamps which provide a specific pool of light to reduce light pollution. Wind

Adrian Prescott (Clerk)

Signed Chairman.....

